
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

  Healthy Communities without Poverty 
    

    
Date:  Wednesday, December 16, 2020 

Time:  12:00 PM or immediately following the adjournment of the Finance 
and Administration Committee 

Location: By video conference while pandemic protocols are in place 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/99197669502?pwd=UmJlSk9QbjYwUklZTkZzamxMclEvQT09

Meeting ID: 991 9766 9502 
Passcode: 508497 
One tap mobile 
+16132093054,,99197669502#,,,,,,0#,,508497# Canada 
+16473744685,,99197669502#,,,,,,0#,,508497# Canada 

Dial by your location 
        +1 613 209 3054 Canada 
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
Meeting ID: 991 9766 9502 
Passcode: 508497    
 

Members:  Councillor Mark King (Chair), Councillor Dan Roveda (Vice-Chair), 
Mayor Dean Backer, Councillor Mac Bain, Mayor Jane Dumas, Councillor Terry 
Kelly, Councillor Chris Mayne, Councillor Dave Mendicino, Mayor Dan O’Mara, 
Councillor Scott Robertson, Representative Amanda Smith, Councillor Bill 
Vrebosch. 
      

Item  Topic 

1.0 1.1 0BCall to Order 

MOTION:  #2020-130  
Resolved THAT the Board of Directors accepts the Roll Call as read by the 
Recording Secretary for the Regular Board meeting of December 16, 2020 
at _____PM. 



IItem  TTopic 

1.2 Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
 

2.0 
 

1BOpening remarks by the Chair 

3.0 

 

2BApproval of Agenda for December 16, 2020 

MOTION:  #2020-131 
Resolved THAT Board members accept the Agenda as presented. 

4.0  Approval of Minutes 
 
4.1 MOTION:  #2020-132-A 
Resolved THAT the Board adopt the minutes of the proceedings of the 
Regular Board meeting of November 25, 2020. 
 
4.2 MOTION:  #2020-132-B 
Resolved THAT the Board adopt the minutes of the proceedings of the 
Finance and Administration Committee meeting of November 25, 2020. 
 

5.0 Delegations – None at this time 

   6.0  
CAO VERBAL UPDATE:   

6.1 MOTION:  #2020-133 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board 
(DNSSAB) receives the CAO Verbal Report for December 16, 2020. 
 

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA – Reports for Information Only – All items in the 
consent agenda are voted on collectively.  The Chair will call out each item 
for consideration. Any item can be singled out for separate vote - only the 
remaining items will be voted on collectively.  

MOTION:  #2020-134 
THAT the Committee receives for information purposes Consent Agenda 
items 7.1 to 7.4. 

7.1 B25-20 Rural Ontario Municipalities Association (ROMA) Virtual 
Conference 2021-Board delegations at the January 2021 virtual ROMA 
conference. 

7.2 EMS05-20 Community  Paramedicine Funding – EMS Community 
Paramedicine Program 

7.3 EMS06-20 Paramedic Bell - Paramedic Memorial Bell tour of Nipissing 



IItem  TTopic 

District 

7.4 HS40-20 Shelter Statistics - an update on Emergency Shelter Capacity 
in North Bay. 

8.0 MANAGERS REPORTS 

 8.1 FA17-20 2021 Proposed Budget – (As Approved at Finance and 
Administration Committee)  

MOTION:  #2020-135 
Resolved THAT the Board of Directors accepts the 2021 Proposed Budget 
report FA17-20, as previously approved through resolutions FA #2020-18-
A, FA #2020-18-B, FA #2020-18-C, and FA #2020-18-D. 

 8.2  B27-20 Strategic Plan – Mission, Values and Goals 

MOTION:  #2020-136 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board 
(DNSSAB) receives the first draft of the strategic plan for approval, 
including the vision, mission, values, and goals. 

  
8.3 B26-20 Approval of NDHC By Laws  
 
MOTION:  #2020-137 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board 
(DNSSAB) approve the NDHC Board By-law #1 and By-law #2 amendments 
by resolution; as Service Manager and Shareholder of the Nipissing 
District Housing Corporation (NDHC). 

 8.4 Move In Camera 

MOTION:  #2020-138 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board 
(DNSSAB) moves in-camera at ______ to discuss a matter involving labour 
relations and instruction to be applied to a negotiation. 

 8.5 Adjourn In Camera 
 
MOTION:  #2020-139 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board 
(DNSSAB) adjourns in-camera at ________. 

 8.6 Accept In Camera 

MOTION:  #2020-140 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board 
(DNSSAB) approves the action/direction agreed to in-camera. 



IItem  TTopic 

9.0 OTHER BUSINESS/CORRESPONDENCE 

Meeting Calendar 2021 

MOTION:  #2020-141 

That the Board approves the potential meeting dates as noted in the 
2021 Board Meeting Calendar as per Section C; 14.5 of the DNSSAB By 
Laws. 

10.0 NEXT MEETING DATE 
 

Wednesday, January 27, 2020 at 11:00 AM or directly following the 
adjournment of the Community Service Committee. 

11.0 ADJOURNMENT  

MOTION:  #2020-142 
Resolved THAT the Board meeting be adjourned at ________.  
 

 



MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING – NOVEMBER 25, 2020 
10:30 AM VIA ZOOM (or directly following the Finance and Administration Committee) 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Councillor Mac Bain – (North Bay)  
Councillor Terry Kelly (East Ferris) 
Councillor Mark King - Chair (North Bay)  
Councillor Chris Mayne (North Bay)  
Councillor Dave Mendicino (North Bay)  
Mayor Dan O’Mara (Temagami)  
Councillor Dan Roveda Vice Chair (West Nipissing) 
Councillor Scott Robertson (North Bay)  
Representative Amanda Smith (Unincorporated) 
Councillor Bill Vrebosch (North Bay) 
  
REGRETS: 
Mayor Dean Backer (East Nipissing)  
Mayor Jane Dumas (South Algonquin)  
 
STAFF ATTENDANCE: 
Catherine Matheson, CAO 
Marianne Zadra, Executive Coordinator and Communications 
Melanie Shaye, Director of Corporate Services 
David Plumstead – Manager Planning, Outcomes & Analytics   
Justin Avery, Manager of Finance  
Stacey Cyopeck, Manager, Housing Programs 
Pierre Guenette, Manager, Housing Operations 
Lynn Demore-Pitre, Director, Children’s Services 
Michelle Glabb, Director, Social Services and Employment 



Dawn Carlyle, Project Manager 
 
  
CALL TO ORDER 
Resolution No. 2020-117 

Moved by: Bill Vrebosch 
Seconded by:  Terry Kelly 
 
Resolved THAT the Board of Directors accepts the Roll Call as read by the Recording Secretary 
for the Regular Board meeting of November 25, 2020 at 10:34 AM.   
 
The regular Board Meeting was called to order at 10:34 AM by Chair Mark King.  
Carried. 

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Bill Vrebosch declared a conflict of interest in an in-camera item, as this item may involve a 
family member (daughter) who is on staff. Amanda Smith declared a conflict with item 8.2 for 
Reaching Home funding as her employer is listed as one of the funding recipients. 

CHAIR’S REMARKS 
The Chair thanked all organizations (CCNB, NMHHSS, NBIFC and LIPI) that have been working 
together to support people who are homeless during this challenging time  He noted that DNSSAB’s 
staff is putting together an application for Rapid Housing funding (federal) and that MP Anthony Rota is 
supportive in this application.  He noted that systems are in place but the lack of support dollars is 
increasing pressure on this organization. 

 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Resolution No. 2020-118 

Moved by: Dan Roveda 
Seconded by: Amanda Smith 

That the Board accepts the agenda for the Regular Board meeting of November 25, 2020.   
 
Carried. 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Resolution No. 2020-119-A 

Moved by: Dan O’Mara 
Seconded by: Dave Mendicino 

THAT the Board adopts the minutes of the proceedings of the Regular Board meeting of 
November 25, 2020. 
 
Carried. 
 
Resolution No. 2020-119-B 

Moved by: Scott Robertson 
Seconded by: Chris Mayne 

Resolved THAT the Board adopt the minutes of the proceedings of the Community Services 
Committee meeting of November 25, 2020. 
 
Carried. 
 
DELEGATIONS 
There were no delegations. 
 
CAO VERBAL UPDATE 
Resolution No. 2020-120 
 
Moved by: Chris Mayne   
Seconded by: Dave Mendicino 

That the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) receives the CAO Report 
for November 25, 2020.  

CAO Catherine Matheson noted DNSSAB is engaging with partners locally, provincially and 
nationally on upcoming opportunities.  The DNSSAB work and focus has not changed, with 
continued EOC weekly meetings, working with staff and the senior team to stay on top of issues 
and move on priorities.  DNSSAB has been successful with provincial relationships regarding 
SSRF funding and is  federal Rapid Housing funding regarding modular units 
(closing Dec. 31).  The proponents who submitted responses to the EOI have each been 
informed of the application for Rapid Housing so that they can apply.  
 
Carried. 



 

CONSENT AGENDA 
MOTION:  #2020-121 

Moved by: Terry Kelly 
Seconded by:  Dan O’Mara 

That the Board (DNSSAB) receives briefing note HS39-20 for information.   

7.1 HS39-20 Social Services Relief Fund – Phase 2 Allocations    

Carried 

MANAGER’S REPORTS 

B20-20 Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Defibrillator Request for Proposal (RFP)     
RESOLUTION:  #2020-122 
 
Moved by: Amanda Smith 
Seconded by:  Dan O’Mara  

THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) receives briefing 
note B20-20, outlining the 2020 EMS Defibrillator RFP process and anticipated future costs, 
and approves the process outlined in this report.    

Carried 

 
HS37-20 Reaching Home Covid-10 Economic Response Funding 
RESOLUTION:  #2020-123 
 
Moved by: Scott Robertson  
Seconded by: Dave Mendicino 
 
[Amanda Smith’s conflict was noted for this item.] 
 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) receives for 
approval report HS37-20 regarding the Reaching Home COVID-19 Economic Response 
Funding, and directs staff to enter into agreements with the successful proponents, as 
recommended by the Nipissing District Housing and Homelessness Partnership (NDHHP).    
 
Carried      
 



HS38-20 LBS – Capital Costs   
RESOLUTION:  #2020-124 
 
Moved by: Dan Roveda 
Seconded by: Chris Mayne  

THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) accepts report 
HS38-20 outlining the total capital expenditures for the Low Barrier Shelter, and; 
Approves additional allocations from the SSRF Phase II, through underspends in other 
categories and/or from DNSSAB year-end surpluses, for contractor costs specific to the 
COVID-19 responsive 21-bed low-barrier shelter located at 590 Chippewa Street.    
 
Carried      
 
 
Nipissing District Housing Corporation (NDHC) Shareholder Declaration  
RESOLUTION:  #2020-125 
 
Moved by: Terry Kelly 
Seconded by: Bill Vrebosch  
 
THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) authorizes the 
termination of the NDHC Shareholder Declaration, in accordance with Resolution 2017-20, 
and the DNSSAB’s signing officers authorize in writing the termination.   

Carried     
 
Move in Camera 
RESOLUTION:  #2020-126 
 
Moved by: Chris Mayne 
Seconded by: Dave Mendicino  

[Bill Vrebosch’s conflict was again noted for an item in-camera regarding labour relations.] 

THAT the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board (DNSSAB) moves in-camera at 
10:54 to discuss matters involving: 

Labour Relations; Information Supplied in Confidence; Identifiable individual.     

Carried. 

 
IN CAMERA MINUTES ARE FILED SEPARATELY 



 
Adjourn In Camera 
RESOLUTION:  #2020-127 
 
Moved by: Amanda Smith 
Seconded by: Dan O’Mara 
 
That the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board (DNSSAB) adjourns in-
camera at 12:06 PM.   
 
Carried. 

 
Approve in Camera 
RESOLUTION:  #2020-128 
 
Moved by: Chris Mayne  
Seconded by: Amanda Smith 

That the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative Board (DNSSAB) approves the 
action/direction agreed to in-camera.    
 
Carried. 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
It was noted that the date for meetings in December has been moved to December 16th.  The 

meeting will start at 11:00 AM or as soon as the NDHC Board meeting has ended. The 
 Meeting will follow the  meeting. 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
Wednesday, December 16, 2020    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Resolution No. 2020-129 
 
Moved by: Scott Robertson  
Seconded by: Terry Kelly 

RESOLVED that the Board meeting be adjourned at 12:09 PM.   



 
 
Carried. 

    



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

9:30 AM VIA ZOOM

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillor Mark King - Chair (North Bay) 

Councillor Dan Roveda - Vice Chair (West Nipissing) 

REGRETS:

STAFF ATTENDANCE:



CALL TO ORDER

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Bill Vrebosch

Mac Bain
Amanda Smith 

CHAIR’S REMARKS

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

RESOLUTION:  FA #2020-11

Carried.

DELEGATIONS – None 

Consent Agenda 

RESOLUTION:  FA #2020-12

5.1 FA16-20 Year-to-date (YTD) Financial Report, January 1 to September 30, 2020  



Carried.

MANAGERS REPORTS

Move In Camera
RESOLUTION:  FA #2020-13

.   

Carried.  

In Camera minutes are filed separately.

Accept In Camera
RESOLUTION:  FA #2020-15

Carried. 

OTHER BUSINESS  

NEXT MEETING DATE



ADJOURNMENT  
RESOLUTION FA#2020-16

Moved by: 
Seconded by:

Resolved

Carried.

    



1 
 

                                 



2 
 



3 
 



4 
 



5 
 



BRIEFING NOTE EMS05-20

For Information   For Approval
 

                               
Date

Purpose: 

Prepared by:  

                 
Reviewed by:
  

RECOMMENDATION  

BACKGROUND



CURRENT STATUS

Enhanced Community Paramedicine Program Funding



Ontario Expands Existing Community Paramedicine Programs to Long-Term Care



APPENDIX





BRIEFING NOTE EMS06-20

For Information   For Approval
 

                               
Date

Purpose: 

Prepared by:  

                 
Reviewed by:
  

RECCOMMENDATION  

BACKGROUND



The memorial bell is received from York Region (Nov. 21, 2020)

 



North Bay Memorial Bell Ceremony

  

Memorial Bell West Nipissing



Memorial Bell Temagami

Memorial Bell Mattawa



Memorial Bell South Algonquin-Whitney



 

☒☒ ☐ ☐
                            



 



 



 

 

Low Barrier Shelter April – November 2020 

Location Open 
Date Close Date Capacity Hours 

Open/Day 
Nightly 
Average 

% of Time 
at 

Capacity 
Min Max 

YMCA April 1st 
2020 

April 15th 
2020 35 24 29 33% 13 35 

Pete Palangio 
Phase 1 

April 
16th 
2020 

July 6th 
2020 60 24 25 0% 16 35 

Pete Palangio 
Phase 2 

July 7th 
2020 

August 9th 
2020 30 12 17 0% 10 24 

Chippewa Street 
Phase 1 

August 
10th 
2020 

October 
13th 2020 12 12 12 69% 7 17* 

Chippewa Street 
Phase 2 

October 
14h 

2020 
Current 21 12 21 68% 17 26* 



 



 



 



 



 

 1 

BRIEFING NOTE FA17-20

 For information    For Approval 

                            
Date:   

Purpose: 

Prepared by:  

Reviewed by:  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

REPORT SUMMARY 

Base Budget 



 

 2 

Options 

Base budget

2020 2020 2021 Increase 2020 2021 Increase

Forecast to 
Year End

Budget Budget (Decrease)
Municipal 
Share of 
Budget

Municipal 
Share of 
Budget

(Decrease) %

Employment and Social Services 18,380,061 20,252,960 19,454,625 (798,335) 356,393 267,444 (88,949) (24.96%)

Housing Services 17,546,571 16,254,819 18,390,109 2,135,290 8,506,714 8,315,291 (191,423) (2.25%)

Children's Services 13,257,345 15,219,987 15,338,279 118,292 1,281,474 1,493,189 211,715 16.52%

EMS - Land Ambulance 11,221,077 11,111,527 11,603,004 491,477 5,560,440 5,781,192 220,752 3.97%

Program Delivery & Corporate Services 9,359,362 10,652,801 11,199,261 546,460 4,379,965 4,507,116 127,151 2.90%

Healthy Communities Fund 241,918 400,000 300,000 (100,000) 400,000 300,000 (100,000) (25.00%)

Gateway Hub 354 90,914 20,000 (70,914) 20,000 20,000 - 0.00%

Total 70,006,688 73,983,008 76,305,278 2,322,270 20,504,986 20,684,232 179,246

3.14% % Increase 0.87%

2021 Provincial/Federal Share 54,662,051 71.64%

2021 Municipal Share 20,684,232 27.11%

2021 Repayments & Other Income 958,995 1.26%

2020 Apportionment 20,504,986 27.72%

DISTRICT OF NIPISSING SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD
2021  BUDGET SUMMARY

% Increase (Decrease)



 

 3 

Base Budget + EMS Direct Delivery Review (Recommended)

3. Emergency Shelter 

4. Reserve Contribution 

Recommended Option 



 

 4 

NEXT STEPS 

2020 2020 2021 Increase 2020 2021 Increase

Forecast to 
Year End

Budget Budget (Decrease)
Municipal 
Share of 
Budget

Municipal 
Share of 
Budget

(Decrease) %

Employment and Social Services 18,380,061 20,252,960 19,454,625 (798,335) 356,393 267,444 (88,949) (24.96%)

Housing Services 17,546,571 16,254,819 18,390,109 2,135,290 8,506,714 8,315,291 (191,423) (2.25%)

Children's Services 13,257,345 15,219,987 15,338,279 118,292 1,281,474 1,493,189 211,715 16.52%

EMS - Land Ambulance 11,221,077 11,111,527 11,603,004 491,477 5,560,440 5,781,192 220,752 3.97%

Program Delivery & Corporate Services 9,359,362 10,652,801 11,423,085 770,284 4,379,965 4,730,940 350,975 8.01%

Healthy Communities Fund 241,918 400,000 300,000 (100,000) 400,000 300,000 (100,000) (25.00%)

Gateway Hub 354 90,914 20,000 (70,914) 20,000 20,000 - 0.00%

Total 70,006,688 73,983,008 76,529,102 2,546,094 20,504,986 20,908,056 403,070

3.44% % Increase 1.97%

2021 Provincial/Federal Share 54,662,051 71.43%

2021 Municipal Share 20,908,056 27.32%

2021 Repayments & Other Income 958,995 1.25%

2020 Apportionment 20,504,986 27.72%

DISTRICT OF NIPISSING SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD
2021  BUDGET SUMMARY

% Increase (Decrease)



BRIEFING NOTE B27-20

For Information                     For Approval
 

                               
Date:                  

Purpose: 

Prepared by:  

                        
Reviewed by:

1.0 RECCOMMENDATION  

2.0 BACKGROUND

3.0 STEPS TAKEN/ CURRENT STATUS



Vision

sustainability
healthy communities

Mission

Values

Goals



4.0 NEXT STEPS

5.0 CONCLUSION



Appendix



VISION: Healthy, Sustainable Communities.
Healthy sustainable communities 

MISSION: Enable and support inclusive, accessible human services in
Nipissing District.

VALUES

Putting People First: 

 
Pro-Active: 

 
Collaboration: 

 
Empowerment: 

Innovation: 

GOALS

Maximize Human Service Impact
Residents have the highest possible quality of life and well-being.



Remove Systemic Barriers
Systemic social issues, disparities, and inequalities are addressed and eliminated.

Seamless Access 
Clients and residents have direct access to programs, services, or other resources 
when and where they are needed.

Continuous Improvement and Adaptation - Learning and Growth
The Board’s services are strong and maximize investment.The



BRIEFING NOTE B26-20

For information    For Approval

                                 
Date:   

Purpose: Nipissing District Housing Corporation (NDHC) By-law 
Amendments

Prepared by:
  
Reviewed by:

RECOMMENDATION

BACKGROUND

BY-LAW AMENDMENTS



By-law #1



By-law #2

NEXT STEPS

 



 
20

21
 C

al
en

da
r 

 
 

 
JA

N
UA

RY
 

 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

 
M

AR
CH

 
 

AP
RI

L 
 

S 
M

 
T 

W
 

T 
F 

S 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 1
1 

12
 1

3 
14

 1
5 

16
 

17
 1

8 
19

 2
0 

21
 2

2 
23

 

24
 2

5 
26

 2
7 

28
 2

9 
30

 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 2

6 
27

 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

AY
 

 
JU

N
E 

 
JU

LY
 

 
AU

GU
ST

 
 

S 
M

 
T 

W
 

T 
F 

S 
r 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SE

PT
EM

BE
R 

 
O

CT
O

BE
R 

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
 

DE
CE

M
BE

R 
 

S 
M

 
T 

W
 

T 
F 

S 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

M
 

T 
W

 
T 

F 
S 

 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
– 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

– 
 


